Neath Port Talbot AGENDA

== (astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

Y CABINET

YN SYTH AR OL PWYLLGOR CRAFFU'r CABINET, DYDD LLUN, 17
RHAGFYR, 2018

SIAMBR Y CYNGOR — CANOLFAN DDINESIG CASTELL-NEDD PORT
TALBOT

Rhan 1
1.  Periodi cadeirydd
2.  Datganiadau o fudd

3.  Ymateb y Cabinet i'r grwp treth gyngor a gorffen ar y Cymoedd
(Tudalennau 3 - 34)
Adroddiad y gnwp cyfarwyddwyr corfforaethol

4.  Arian grant y trydydd sector-dyfarnu grantiau 2019/20 (Tudalennau
35 - 50)
Adroddiad y Cyfarwyddwr Cyllid a'r gwasanaethau corfforaethol

5.  Eitemau brys
Unrhyw eitemau brys (cyhoeddus neu wedi'u heithrio) yn 6l
disgresiwn y Cadeirydd unol ag Adran 100B (4)(b) Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

S.Phillips
Prif Weithredwr

Canolfan Ddinesig
Port Talbot
Dydd Mawrth, 11 Rhagfyr 2018




Aelodau’r Y Cabinet:

Y Cynghorwyr R.G.Jones, A.J.Taylor, C.Clement-Williams,
D.W.Davies, D.Jones, E.V.Latham, A.R.Lockyer, P.A.Rees,
P.D.Richards a/ac A.Wingrave



Eitem yr Agenda3

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CABINET (SPECIAL)
17 December 2018

Report of the Corporate Directors Group

CABINET RESPONSE TO COUNCIL TASK & FINISH GROUP ON

THE VALLEYS

Matter for Decision

Wards Affected: All (but primarily the Valleys)

Purpose of Report

1.

To enable the Cabinet to respond to the Council’s Task & Finish
Group’s recommendations on the Valleys, also taking account of the
work being led by the Welsh Government’s Valleys Taskforce under
the strapline “Our Valleys Our Future”.

Background

2.

The Task & Finish Group submitted its report earlier this year. It is
reproduced at Appendix 1 together with an outline response from the
Cabinet (complete, but slightly reordered for ease of reference).

The starting point is that the social, environmental and economic
success of our Valleys remain an integral cross-cutting priority for the
Welsh Government, this Council and other stakeholders.

However, we must acknowledge that there have been numerous
previous attempts to tackle the issue coherently. Whilst some positive
and tangible results have been achieved, previous programmes were
largely ineffective in the round as we cannot claim to have
fundamentally improved the outlook in the Valleys over the last twenty
or thirty years.

The list of previous initiatives includes a mixture of national, regional
and local programmes over the last decade including the following:

Tudalen3



e The Neath Port Talbot Western Valleys Strategy (2006);

e Heads of the Valleys Innovation Programme (2011); and

e Valley Area Regeneration Plans (VARPs)/Western Valleys
Programme — (2010 onwards).

Plus many other schemes, principally based around a variety of
Welsh Government initiatives and European Funding.

6. A range of statistics are unnecessary as they all (Gross Value Added,
deprivation, economic inactivity, etc.) tell fundamentally the same
story now as a decade ago - and perhaps a decade before that.
Moreover, ongoing austerity plus Brexit (and the end of European
Funding) mean that the resources to make progress are going to be
scarcer than ever.

Analysis

7. Accordingly, this report attempts to identify a package of measures
that can make a real difference; but without claiming that we can
solve all of the problems in the short term. Such claims would lack
credibility. The package is therefore a mixture of measures/projects
with a distinctly local flavour coupled to arguments for policy change
on a national level to address key issues identified by the Task And
Finish Group. Some of the former might have happened anyway; but
the value added here is to integrate them in such a way as to make
the whole greater than the sum of the parts.

8. In preparing this response, we have also entered into a dialogue with
the Bevan Foundation as an external “critical friend”. The Foundation
has a long history of expert commentary on the issues; but this is not
their report. However, the Foundation has recognised the geography
of Neath Port Talbot’s Valleys as particularly challenging, with the
major valleys converging on different coastal towns and some
communities looking outside the authority’s boundaries for services.
They also note that there are several distinct ‘clusters’ e.g. the Afan
Valley and the Western Valleys, where the challenges may be
different.

Tudalen4



9. Council officers agree with their analysis on most issues (see
Appendix); but not all. For example, both the Welsh Government and
(previously) the Bevan Foundation have laid heavy emphasis on the
relocation of public sector jobs and public services to the Valleys. In
our opinion, this doesn’t work on any significant scale because:

e Public administration jobs are in sharp decline due to austerity —
a recent estimate® was that some 8,000 such jobs have been
lost within an hour’s drive of Port Talbot since 2010 and we
know this authority has lost a quarter of its staff over a similar
period;

e Such jobs will continue to decline longer term because of
digitalisation and automation. Increasingly there is no demand/
footfall to justify retaining (expensive) office space in some
areas; and

e This has been tried before. For example, the Welsh
Government opened a new office in Merthyr more than a
decade ago; but it is doubtful whether this has created or
sustained a large number of jobs in the Valleys for people from
those Valleys. More recently, the Department of Work and
Pensions committed to a new office in Treforest; but what was
less well advertised is that they closed offices in Ebbw Vale,
Merthyr and elsewhere as part of this centralisation. We believe
that the answer is more in the private sector than public.

Key Themes emerging in discussion with the Bevan Foundation

10. There are five:

Reversing economic decline and improving jobs and skills

11. The proposed response includes the creation of employment
opportunities; but we accept the Bevan Foundation’s observation that
it needs to be at the centre of the strategy and developed further.

12. The long-term future of these communities depends upon a
‘resilient economic base” which includes both thriving local

! For the development of the Port Talbot Enterprise Zone Strategy

Tudalen5



businesses within the Valleys and good access to jobs outside of
them. The Foundation has highlighted the notion of “inclusive growth™
which, for example, translates into ensuring that the benefits of the
City Deal benefits are felt in the Valleys as well as in the towns, cities
and on the coast as well as benefitting all groups of people (including
those in low paid jobs and not currently working).

13. Examples of how we might approach this are included in the
outline Cabinet response.

Improving access to jobs created in Swansea/Neath Port Talbot with a
step-change to public transport

14. The Task & Finish Group identified this as its number one issue. It
Is certain that some people living in the Valleys will want to travel to
work to access the wider opportunities. The Bevan Foundation has
pointed out that detailed mapping of public transport provision against
employment opportunities undertaken by the Joseph Rowntree
Foundation shows that Neath Port Talbot has one of the highest
proportion in Wales of deprived Lower Super Output Areas classed
as ‘disconnected’. The Foundation has recommended that ideally
there needs to be a region-wide approach. That now seem possible in
the short to medium term as Welsh Government policies develop (see
Appendix) and as long term proposals for a “Swansea Bay Metro” are
also developed. Simultaneously, the City Deal is seeking to extend its
role in the area of transport and connectivity.

Supporting People into Work and Improving Skills

15. Assisting people into work is important; but the Foundation has
questioned whether UK and Welsh Government programmes are of
sufficient scale, reach and impact. We agree — and many of these
programmes will need to be reviewed and developed to take account
of Brexit, including local authority run intermediate labour market
schemes. The Foundation suggest that action to help people into
work needs to be linked with a detailed understanding of job and
training opportunities in the local labour market, and should follow the
“gold standard” of what works i.e. combined pre-employment
training, a work placement and a guaranteed job interview. It is very
clear that people with few qualifications are much worse off in the

Tudalen6



labour market. Not only do they have lower pay; but they are more
likely to have insecure work. This analysis has much merit in our
view.

Spatial Planning

16. The Foundation has argued that a limited number of locations
should be identified as ‘growth poles’ where services and investment
can be concentrated as a counter to the “drag” to towns and cities.
We agree — and would identify Glynneath as one strong candidate.
However, this in turn raises some major issues around land use and
development e.g. the clash between local authority objectives and the
all-encompassing nature of Natural Resources Wales’ flood risk
assessments.

Community Regeneration

17. Many of the proposals for community regeneration identified by the
Task & Finish Group support local economic development and might
be better regarded as such (as the Foundation has noted). There is
additional potential for community regeneration to support the
infrastructure of a caring and supportive society, including community
organisations of all kinds and well-used community spaces (including
parks and playing fields, not just indoor facilities). Small-scale
‘community chest’ type funding can stimulate local organisations,
along with support for good governance. This Council has a good
record overall in this area and the Third Sector grant scheme has
recently been revamped with these objectives in mind; but the
challenges presented by the budget cuts should not be
underestimated. In several areas, provision is more likely to contract
than expand unless alternative models can be identified. A process
will be therefore required for addressing priorities in local areas
against the resources allocated in the Budget.

Financial & Workforce Implications/Equality Impact Assessment

18. None/not required at this stage.

RECOMMENDATION

Tudalen7



1. That the Cabinet endorse the response at Appendix 1.

2. That Cabinet authorises the Chief Executive to enter into
partnership with the Bevan Foundation and confirms this Council’s
support for their proposed work (see Appendix 3) to build
economic development in the valley communities of South Wales
and to make a contribution of up to £10,000 to the work.

Reasons for Proposed Decision

To enable the Cabinet to respond to the Task & Finish Group and
progress work on a number of issues identified in the response.

Appendix
Task & Finish Group Report + Cabinet Response
Officer Contacts:

Steven Phillips - Chief Executive
Tel: 01639 763305 E-mail: s.phillips@npt.gov.uk

Karen Jones — Assistant Chief Executive & Chief Digital Officer
Tel 01639 763284 Email k.jones3@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen8


mailto:s.phillips@npt.gov.uk
mailto:k.jones3@npt.gov.uk

Cabinet Response to the Recommendations of the Task and Finish
Group on the Valleys

1. Transport

Transport is acknowledged as a key strategic issue that needs to
be addressed.

However, the Welsh Government funding streams (Concessionary
Fares, Bus Service Support Grant, etc) have witnessed sharp
reductions since 2012. This has resulted in a significant
loss/reduction in services particularly perhaps in the evenings and
on weekends:

e Funding to support local bus services in NPT has reduced
from £717k in ’11-12 to £312k in ’16-’17;

e Concessionary travel in NPT has reduced from 2.2m
journeys in’11-'12 to 1.9m in ’16-17. An average of 6,000
less journeys made each week; and

e On routes subsidised by the Council the reduction in
concessionary card use is even more significant. From
409,553 in '11-12 to 151,568 in ’16-’17. A reduction of 37%.

Taken in the round, the current arrangements are not fit for
purpose in terms of providing comprehensive services (and the
difference between cost and subsidy represents a growing budget
pressure for the Council). However, we understand that the Welsh
Government recognise this and are considering reform of the
current arrangements including the introduction of regional Joint
Passenger Authorities. This should be supported. It should also
be noted that AECOM Consultants have been appointed by the
City Region to develop a feasibility study on the future of transport
in the Region, including rail connectivity. In terms of the local
feasibility study into rural transport in the county borough being
developed by TAS, this must be set in this context.

In the immediate future, the Council will be bidding into the fund
announced by Welsh Government to extend the active travel
routes in line with the Integrated Network Map approved by

Tudalen9



Members. In terms of youth transport, officers have already been
working with NPTC Group to promote the Welsh Government
Youth Card.

Future Actions

a) Ensure applications are made for funding to implement the
Integrated Network Map proposals. (DENV)

b) Formally endorse the Welsh Government’s proposal to develop
Joint Passenger Transport arrangement. (DENV)

c) Ensure good take up of the youth card by young people resident in
valley communities. (DENV)

Access to health and well-being services

Health services are essentially a matter for ABMU Health Board.
Some developments are in hand (e.g. a new facility in the Upper
Amman Valley) however, there is a UK-wide shortage of GPs
prepared to work in valley communities and the ABMU area is no
different. Alternative options to meet some health needs are being
developed, eg pharmacy-based schemes. The Director of Primary
Care for AMBU has indicated her willingness to meet with
Members in early 2019 to discuss the current position and to
outline the Health Board’s approach. The Western Bay Partnership
Board is also developing a new strategy on Mental Health
Services. More emphasis on Community Transport as a solution to
community access to health services should also be factored into
the equation. However, previous attempts at this were
unsuccessful due to lack of patronage.

On the broader well-being agenda, work to develop an asset
based approach (to be reported separately to Members) is being
taken forward within the Public Services Board environment, led by
the Council. Within this approach, Local Area Co-ordinators are
beginning to work in communities to map existing assets and to
work with local people to connect them with what already exists.
This work is supported by the new on-line community directory,
Dewis. The Older Persons Council is also considering how it can
play its part in encouraging new and existing approaches to
combating loneliness and isolation.

Tudalenl10



Future Actions

a) Issue an invitation to the Director of Primary Care, ABMU
Health Board, early 2019, to address elected members on
future health service provision for residents of valley
communities. (ACE/CDO)

b) Bring forward a report on the development of the Safer,
Resilient Communities work in the Briton Ferry, Melin and
Amman Valley areas, making clear recommendations for the
further development of the asset based approach. (DSSHH)

c) Ensure elected Members have an opportunity to comment on
the draft mental health strategy for the county borough
before it is formally signed off by the Regional Partnership
Board. (DSSHH)

A sustainable voluntary sector

The revised Third Sector grants scheme was endorsed by Cabinet
on 31 October 2018 with a view to addressing capacity issues and
sustainability within the voluntary sector, particularly those
organisations who act as community anchor organisations.
Following approval of the new Scheme, the Director of Neath Port
Talbot CVS is convening meetings of the network of organisations
who currently receive funding from the Council to encourage
mutual support and greater collaboration. There is scope to further
develop the role of community anchor organisations as part of the
wider work on asset-based community development and this has
already been agreed as a priority area of work in the Voluntary
Sector Liaison Forum

Development of other services (such as youth provision and adult
community learning is largely dependent upon funding. However,
the first phase of the Child Care Offer roll out is underway which
includes the following wards: Blaengwrach, Bryncoch, Cymmer,
Glyncorrwg, Gwaun-Cae-Gurwen, Gwynfi, Lower Brynamman,
Onllwyn, Pontardawe and Resolven. Eligibility is for children aged
3 or 4 where the household earns on average a weekly minimum
equivalent to, or more than, 16 hours at national minimum wage
(NMW) or national living wage (NLW) but less than £100,000 per
year. There is a clear commitment to work with existing providers
as the rollout is completed across the Valley communities (and
elsewhere).

Tudalenll



The criteria for community benefits funds is being examined
through the Voluntary Sector Liaison Committee. It is
acknowledged that many funds want to see bids for new projects,
leaving gaps in funding for core costs and maintenance activities.
On sporting facilities, provision is an integral part of the Council’s
modernisation programme for schools under the 21" Century
Schools Programme, where possible.

Future Actions

a) Build on the work done through the revision of the Third
Sector Grant Scheme to clarify the Council’s approach to
community anchor organisations/community hubs, with
specific reference to the emerging work on asset-based
community development. (ACE/CDO)

b) Continue to roll out the Welsh Government Childcare Offer,
working closely with existing child care providers in the valley
communities. (DELLL)

c) Complete the review of community benefits fund criteria,
explicitly considering whether fund criteria can be modified to
allow bids for maintenance/replacement/core costs. (DELLL)

d) Bring forward proposals for sports facilities as part of the
Strategic School Improvement Programme Band B proposals
for Cefn Saeson and Pontardawe. (DELLL)

Employment and Employment sites

The Cabinet agrees that there is a demand for additional
development of industrial units to support start-ups and to enable
existing businesses to develop. Funding is being actively sought to
increase the availability of commercial premises. This will also
dovetail with the emphasis placed on income generation by the
Cabinet. The review of the LDP will also provide an opportunity to
consider options further.

The Cabinet also agrees there is potential to grow jobs through

tourism development and has reinstated the tourism unit with this
objective in mind.

Tudalenl?2



Consideration is being given to how the Council’s own expenditure
can be used to maximum effect in delivering community benefits
within valley communities. This will include exploring how we could
practically embrace a procurement policy based upon the Bevan
Foundation’s “One in a Million” proposal. A working group, chaired
by the Head of Legal Services has begun work to review the
Council’s Procurement Strategy. That work will include dialogue
with the local voluntary and business sectors. A further report for
Members will be brought forward in 2019.

The feasibility of establishing a local employment/training offer
connected with the services that the Council delivers in valley
communities will also be explored and will be reported in 2019.

On childcare training, the Council’s adult community learning
service already provides childcare training at Level one and Level
two. Courses running in the Neath Valley will be continued this
year. Training is also delivered to the childcare workforce and this
Is arranged as close to providers as possible to ensure
accessibility. The Childcare Sufficiency Group keeps the training
provision under review.

Training for adult social care and personal assistants — Local
people meeting local need is central to the future delivery of adult
social care.

Future Actions

a) Explore funding opportunities with Welsh Government to
develop additional industrial units in valley areas. (DENV)

b) Continue to encourage Members to engage in the process
for reviewing the Local Development Plan. (DENV)

c) Deliver the Destination Management Plan and create a
Destination Marketing Plan to support the work. (DENV)

d) Ensure the current review of the corporate procurement
policy explicitly considers how the Council’s expenditure can
benefit valley communities, basing the approach on the
Bevan Foundation 1 in £1 million model, or similar. (DFCS)

e) Explore the feasibility of a local employment/training offer for
valley residents. (DFCS)

Tudalenl13



f)

Identify a suitable model for providing advice to organisations

who wish to set up as social enterprises. (DENV/ACE/CDO)

g) We will develop a scheme to identify, attract, train and recruit

more local people to work in the local care sector within
valley communities, piloting the approach initially in the
Amman Valley (DSSHH)

5. Community Regeneration

The Cabinet is promoting a range of projects/programmes to meet
these objectives including:

O

Securing a share of the £25m of capital investment
announced in the Welsh Government for the Neath strategic
hubs to link with the priorities of the Ministerial Taskforce for
the Valleys focused on attracting investment, and job
creation.

Similarly, a bid has been submitted for the further
development Cefn Coed as part of the Valleys Landscape
Park (E7m of capital investment announced by Welsh
Government).

Work is progressing with the Friends of Pontardawe Arts
Centre and the Arts Council for Wales to secure the future of
the venue to include the feasibility of a cinema offer at the
site.

A planning application has been received for the Afan Valley
Adventure Park.

Work to restore East Pit is progressing. There is potential for
the site to be used for tourism led regeneration in due course
and the support of Celtic Energy will be needed to progress
this.

The Council is working with RCT Council on the possible
reopening of the Rhondda Tunnel

Tourism work is progressing within the framework of the
agreed Destination Management Plan 2015-2020 and there

Tudalenl14



will be a Destination Management Marketing Plan
established to strengthen the work further.

o Discussions are taking place through the Voluntary Sector
Liaison Committee to explore the potential for community
renewable energy schemes.

o InJune 2018, the Cabinet Secretary for the Economy
announced that Onllwyn/Nant Helen was the preferred site
for a major investment in a national rail test track facility.
The Council is actively participating in developing the next
stage of the business case and the development of a
planning application.

Rheola - The council continues to work with NRW, WG and
the private sector to resolve complex land issues and pursue
a leisure based development at Rheola.

Future Action

a) Continue to work with Welsh Government and wider
partners to develop the range of propositions for
developing jobs and services within valley communities
as identified above. (CEX and DENV)

In terms of culture and inclusion:

o The Cabinet has already approved a Welsh Language Promotional

Policy with the intention that there will be clear links to this action
plan.

o Digital Inclusion has been identified as a priority by the NPT Public

Services Board. The development of this work can be reported
back to Members on a regular basis. Community Anchor
Organisations within valley communities are already involved in
developing the detail of work to be taken forward.

Future Action

Provide a regular update to the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee on the
progress being made in implementing the Welsh Language

Tudalenl15



Promotional Strategy and the development of work to address
digital inclusion, drawing out the benefits being delivered in valley
communities. (ACE/CDO)

Impact Assessment/Monitoring

Report templates already provide for the areas impacted by
proposals to be clearly set out. These arrangements will be
amended to make clear which areas are valley areas.

Scrutiny committees could also consider identifying valley
champions within their membership to assist in examining
proposals for change from a valleys perspective and to track the
progress of the work identified in this paper. The Cabinet would
welcome the scrutiny committees helping to sustain active
dialogue on this agenda.

Future Action

a. Update report templates to make impacts on valley
communities clearer in reports. (ACE/CDO)

b. Identify valley champions in each scrutiny committee.
(ACE/CDO)

Tudalenl6



i Neath Port Talbot  Date Dyddiod  12%June 2018
~=—~—> (astell-nedd Port Talbot e £

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Contact Cyswilt

Your ref Eich cyf
Our ref Eincyf

Dear Leader,

I write to you following our recent meeting regarding the Valleys Task & Finish Group and its Valleys
Action Plan.

I am very pleased to inform you that the group has now completed its task of compiling a valleys
action plan, which was duly approved at the last meeting on the 1st June.

In addition to the work on the Action Plan we delivered other functions such as initially responding to
the Welsh Government Consultation "Our Valleys, Our Future"; overseeing the development of
valley-specific reports, written by Councillors to inform future discussions on specific valley needs;
and acting as a voice for valley communities at Welsh Government ministerial engagement events.

I hope you will agree with our feelings that we have fully discharged our responsibilities under the
Terms of Reference set out for the group at its inception.

I attach the most recent and final version of the Valleys Action Plan as the outcome of our Valleys
Task and Finish Group. As you will appreciate, the plan will need to be a working document, updated
and amended as objectives are achieved and priorities are met.

If agreeable to yourself | would like to present the action plan to a future meeting of Cabinet.

The Valleys Task and Finish group concludes that its task has been delivered and therefore it is right
and proper that it finishes its business under its current terms. However, we feel there is merit in
continuing the structure of a Valleys Briefing Group as a consultative body able to meet as and when
required. We feel the future scrutiny of the Valleys Action Plan can take place under the current
scrutiny process via structures such as the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee and Regeneration and
Sustainable Development Scrutiny Committee, and we hope you will agree to that approach going
forward.

Tudalenl7

www.npt.gov.uk



Thank you once again for demonstrating your commitment to our valleys by establishing the Task and
Finish Group, and personally, for giving me the opportunity to chair the meetings and take an active
role in shaping how our council will work to support valley communities long into the future.

Yours truly,
Dean

Cllr. Dean Cawsey

Onllwyn
Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council
07817 218 556
Councillor Dean Cawsey Cynghorydd Dean Cawsey
Onliwyn Onliwyn
Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council
07317218566 07817218556

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin & gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i'r un safonau ac amserlenni.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and timescales.

Tudalenl18



YoeaJsino jo uoisiaoad
ysnouyy Adessyyoisiyd
‘83 s321M8S
ul dolp 03 5S33Y e
s20(Aas Acewlegd -
SN0y JO N0 0} SSAIJY © ®
SSINE D e
mwu_EWm
yyesy |eyusw uo dn uior e
:on0ldw 01 sjesodoud dojansp o3

S22JAJIS |edIuld
40 Aduaiiyyns paAosdw|

S2DINIDS 24eD
[B120S puE y3jeay
3|qissadde Jo
uoisiaoid asesuoul
pue anoJduwj

*SSaUl[2UO(/UCI1B|O0S!
18qUWOD 03 SIJIAIDS

pue Joddns ejjuswap
“11oddns yijesy |eusw
9|qIssad2e ‘Adewleyd
SINOY JO 1IN0 3|qISS822e

*879 S91IUNWIWO0D 20| Ul
uoisinold a1ed |e1d0s yijesy
4330 pue d9 JO Yoe7 ¢°T

Apnis Ajigisead day

saulj
|1ed jeJsujw >w__m> Uewuly
pue yieaN ‘Asj|eA sie|ng

siauped gSd/NINGY YUM HI0M

‘Jodsued) 1a8uassed 10j s3auj|
[essulw A3jjeA Suisi¥s dojsaag

ESyUl| JapIsu0d Aew 14N

'S92IAIS5 1Jodsue.y
2891|02/|00Y23s }0 ucisiAoad

0} pjul| Modsuess d1gnd 10}
suondo 3uipuedxs punose (J1dN
yum Ajgissod) Apnis Ajiqiseay

SERIIVED
A9||eA-ssoua dojanaq

Apnis Awjiqiseay
(11odsues) Alunwwo)
pajeldalu| sAs||ea
uewwy easuems ‘yiesN
‘Ueyy ‘siejng) YSNVQ

"AS||BA uBWIWY
ul yied 9J2A) JO UoISUaIx3

Yiesn ul
gnH ay3 ssa22e 03 salziunioddo
SAB SIUDPISAI AS|BA || 4NSu]

(sasng/ssed Apunww o)
$IIAIDS anlsuodsai—
puewap 40 uawdoPAsq e
‘uoisuedxa
S}43W 1AI3S Jo eidn
3J9YM S2IN0J BUIISIX] e
:"8'a ‘suonde podsueny
Ajunwwod joiuoisuedxa
10oj saiunoddo asojdx3

S32IAISS
Hodsuesl aaisuodsal
-pueWwsp BpIN0Id

S9IIAIDS
yodsuesy anoadw|

“podsuey
a11gnd ou Jo panwi| Aiaa
Yim saniunwwo) T°1

Tudalenl19

Saljunwwo)
Asiien

ulyym pue
SSOJJE papasu
Se SIIAIDS
pue uoisiaold
03 SS9J0Y T

suojjes’o|
Ajlunwwo) /saniunyioddo

suonoy

saAd3lqo

sty

Sanss|

salioLd Ad)y




/sdoyoue-Ajunwwod)n 610 Se|eMEIP MMM ' [EMBUS.
AHUNWWOD Ul 820} BUIALIP & X1} yoInb & 10U ‘W) Buo| 8y} 104 818y} ‘Ajjioe) asodind-ninw e ‘paj-Ajunwiuod pue juspuadspul :si Joyoue Ajunwiod v ¢

1ioddns 03 spun4 1jauag
Ajlunwwo) ss|gemausay
0 |enuajod au0(dx3

awayds uipuny
101235 ,€ 4O M3IABJ 01 JU

‘|ea0] ul aA3dBYs 8q 01 SOVD
3](BUS 0] 924N0S3. JUBIDIINS

40 uoisinoid a0y suondo Jspisuod
'seale

A3|jea uiynm (OvD) suonesiuesiQ
Joyouy Ajiunwwo) Ajausp|

;SuonesiuediQ Joyduy
Ajunwwo) 3|qeureisns

‘suopesiuedio
10122s Alejun|oa
jo Ayjigeutelsns

3|qeus 03
1oddns saoudw

JOIARY3( |e1D0S-11ue
1dwa-a1d 03 A|9Y||
uoIsIncad Ul 9sea4d9Qq e
:ul
8unynsaua s3nd Buipung ¢°T

(yneaH) yoeam3use|g
404 sasiwa.d Juswde|dau
10} Juawalinbay

‘sjuawdolanag
Ao3aaig s8d1Ads
Ayunwwod yum yun

Adijod yoeoudde
paseq 1955y yum ul jung

-sde3

pue sa21A19s 3uisixa SulAjiiuapl
‘uoisinold 921AI9S AJlunwiwod
40 8uiddew jioddns 031 (Qv1)
SI01BUIPJI00D) BaJY |B207 3N

*S3IIUNWWOD

A3||eA ul s221M9S

pue sa13j1o.) aJed/Yyljesy
10 uoisiaodd panosduw|

(sasnqg/ssed
AJlunwwod) s921AI3S dAISUodsal
— puewsap jo Juawdojaaaqg

yijeay
0} Jodsues} paacudu)

‘91eludoidde
3J3YM SSDIJB IDINIDS
J3pJog-ssoud anoudw| e

3J3U3)
aJe) Auewud A9||eA steing
33 01 S3SINN pue $10320(
Suninuoau ug Ayljige 4o yoen

"X3)dwod

8uisnoy paJa3jays

40 sluapisad Joy poddns
puB S321AJ3S ABp JO e

(diysiauped ame|
uewwy) Ag|jeA uewWY
u1 sslew.eyd/sadinlas

0] Ss3J0e

pue Jje3s [RIIPIIA JO YIET

Tudalen20




"J9JJ0 31BIP|IYD

OM 40 3n0jjo4 pue Apnis

AduBiIyNs 31edpf1IyD 03 Yun

SaIUNWWOoY)

AsjjeA ui uoisinold
jojid a1edpjiyd Inoy 0§
ojul Ul 03 sanlunlioddo

SOV

pue Oy ulim Supiom ‘uoisinoid
asea.loul 0 saniunyoddo Ajpuapj
‘saniunwiwo) Asjjea

UuJ S@21AJaS 2JBIP|IYD B|ge|ieAe

40 1UBLISSaSSE UR )e1apUn

EERIIVES
21B3p|IYD 3|qISS322Y

'S3DIAISS

dojaAsp 03 OV '3 DVT YHM YJOM

"S3IUUNLWWOoI A3j|eA ul sadAy je |
‘uojisirosd yinoA pancidu|

0 uoisinoid yinoA Sulisixa dewy

S3IPUNLWLIOD Ul

suonesiuesig
Joyouy Ajlunwiwo)

. ‘uopelaua8al 21U
pue s221A435S Jo Juawdojaaap

‘31e]se

|o0Y3as 3yj jo
juswdolaAsp ay3
03 p»jul| saydud

o¢ a.10)dx3

a1nsia| pue nods

10§ 21n3aniiselyu|
Spaau |RUOIIppe

yim 1ioddns
Suuinbai asoys

pue sjuaied Supjiom
10} 21e3p}IYd JO
uoIsiAoid pasea423g
‘uoisinold ajqeus

01 sa2unosau/Aypedea
10j28| 3ng uoisiac.d
301/J35S P3| J0128s
pdiy1 pue Alejunjoa
uo 3uei|as Suiseasou|
‘Sal}IAIDe

ainsia| ‘Sulules|
3npe ‘sgnj2 YynoA g

Tudalen21




B
A A

S
T e

= . 3
G

G
e
e

£ T
S
0] =
e oy
G Ee

el

Tt
e

| B
| Bt s
moaedie e
M e

S e

G

e
A T
e
R
G
G A
i

BT

G
R e
e
o
e
G

e A

e
G
M | e T
- &
S s

Suoi1eds0|

G

o
R
i

e
G
G e
G
G
R

i =
R

A
e
G

R

G

i
A

T v
R A e G
e G
R
b

A R
e e
G
R

N
N
c
Q@
@©
°
5
T




Tudalen23



*1919501 SIOA OS PUB JOUI0 [oea }snij 03 sdnoid pue S[enpIAIpUl 9[qRUS TeY) 191008 Ul SFUIPUEISIOPUN PUE SAT[BA PAIBYS ‘SUI Ay} JPA 6996 C/SISISULBIO P20 Aan 71sdny

e
e

e
e
e

g
-

-
.
-
.
.

e A
S

suoneso|
Alunwwo)/saniunyoddp

e
o
e
G

e

=
-
=
-
-
G
=
-
e
e
=

v
i
s
-
i
i
-
i
i
s
=
s
i
-
=

e
i

o

i
o
S
e
o
o
e
S

e D
e
e
G e
e
S

o 4

G
e

=

C

|
R

A
i
A

e
S
e
e
e

G
e

e e

G

e

.&e%w&k®ﬁ®www§

-
R
A A
G 3
G W
Eeme

e
i

e

S

e e
i

S

saljllold Ady)




Tudalen25



s
G
G

e
i

G
S

-
-
-
o
o
G
-
-
=

=

s
-
e
e
e R
T T e
e
e
e
G
1 ) e
G A : " 1 G
Tl 1 1i[ek i

e
T

: =l S
- S

T

i =
R

i
G

e

-
e
-

-
el
o
L
o
e
S

e
e

e
e
G

G
G
R
T
., AL v e
G o
G . -

g e

4 el i
&a%a@éa@«aa




Tudalen27




Tudalen28



NEATH PORT TALBOT VALLEYS ACTION PLAN

Comments by the Bevan Foundation

1. Introduction

The draft Valleys Action Plan is a welcome commitment to recognise the specific challenges facing
the Neath Port Talbot valleys. Basing the plan on the views of people in the area is also a very
welcome approach.

In taking forward a plan, we recognise that the geography of Neath Port Talbot’s valleys is
particularly challenging, with the major valleys converging on different coastal towns and some
communities looking outside the authority’s boundaries for services. We also note that there are
several distinct ‘clusters’ of problems, e.g. the Afan Valley (Cymmer, Gwynfi and Glyncorrwg LSOAs)
and western valleys, where the challenges may be different.

We also acknowledge that there have been numerous attempts to address the valleys’ problems,
most of them not especially successful not least because there is no quick fix.

2. Reversing economic decline and improving jobs and skills

The aim of creating employment opportunities is very welcome, but we’d suggest it should be at the
centre of the strategy and developed further. The long-term future of these communities depends
on a resilient economic base, which will only be provided through a combination of:

e thriving local businesses (of all kinds) within the valleys
e good access to economic opportunities outside the valleys

The idea of ‘inclusive growth’ might be useful here because it involves ensuring that economic
growth achieved through the City Deal benefits all parts of the city region (i.e. it is geographically
inclusive) and all groups of people (including people in low paid jobs and who are not currently
working).

We have identified three key ways of achieving inclusive growth:

e  Stimulating economic growth within the valleys

There is much that can be done to support and encourage businesses to start up and
flourish within the valleys including:

o Increasing the procurement of goods and services by all public bodies from local
suppliers. This involves considering how contracts are packaged, considering supply
chain development etc.;

o Provision of small-scale, affordable workspaces for freelancers and self-employed
workers (e.g. that at Dove Workshop, Banwen);

o Development and promotion of local ‘niche’ products (e.g. whinberry jam; miners’
lamps etc);

o Support and development for sectors with potential e.g. social care, tourism.

While there are some proposals in the draft action plan, we’d anticipate that achieving
measurable impact will need a step change in intervention.

Tudalen29



e Improving access to jobs created in Swansea / Neath / Port Talbot with a step-change to
public transport.

As the action plan recognises there is an issue of access to services but access to work is
vital too. It is likely that some people living in the valleys will want to travel to work to
access the wider opportunities available in the larger towns. Detailed mapping of public
transport provision against employment opportunities undertaken by the Joseph Rowntree
Foundation (see Annex) shows that Neath Port Talbot has one of the highest proportion in
Wales of deprived Lower Super Output Areas classed as ‘disconnected’.

Community transport and demand-responsive services are useful but are not a substitute
for scheduled services for travel to work. There ideally needs to be a region-wide approach
(as in the metro idea) which caters for travel-to-work and not just the retirement market.

Ahead of the metro, we wonder if the council could use its local transport powers to
subsidise some non-commercial services at times and costs appropriate for workers? It
could be run as a pilot in an area with the greatest access problems, perhaps as a statutory
quality partnership with an operator?

In addition, could it pilot flexible, efficient and affordable demand-responsive services that
are more like a taxi than current demand-responsive services?

e  Supporting people into work

The plan also recognises that helping people into work is important, but we would question
whether DWP and Welsh Government programmes are of sufficient scale, reach and
impact. We’ve suggested that action to help people into work needs to be linked with a
detailed understanding of job and training opportunities in the local labour market, and
should follow the ‘gold standard’ of what works® i.e. combined pre-employment training, a
work placement and a guaranteed job interview.

We recognise that not everyone is able to compete in the open labour market and we have
suggested that public bodies consider introducing ‘intermediate labour market schemes’.
These offer people furthest from the labour market secure, paid work together with
training, personal development and job search activities, often delivering services for
community benefit.

e  Spatial planning

Elsewhere in the south Wales valleys we have urged that one or two locations be identified
as ‘growth poles’ where services and investment can be concentrated and which can
counter the focus on the city within the city deal. While we initially saw these as being sub-
regional centres (e.g. Merthyr Tydfil) we can see benefits in identifying and supporting a
limited number of local growth hubs.

! See XXXXXXX

Tudalen30



The geography of Neath Port Talbot’s valleys makes the choice of a local growth hubs less
obvious, but we’d suggest that — not withstanding possible political issues — it could help to
improve access to jobs and services.

3. Improving skills of young people and adults

It is strikingly clear that people with few qualifications are very much worse off in the labour
market than those with higher level qualifications. Not only do they have lower pay but they are
more likely to have insecure work. It is widely forecast that automation, and to a lesser extent
Brexit, will reduce both the numbers and quality of semi- and unskilled jobs, so upskilling the
existing and future workforce is a key task.

We would suggest that broadening the actions in the action plan beyond the proposals for
training in adult social care should be considered, including:

o High quality and universal early years provision;

e  (Careers advice, guidance and information for all pupils from year 7;

e  Effective support and guidance for young people who leave school without 5 GCSEs A-C;

e  Bite-sized, flexible adult learning provision in a wide variety of vocational areas;

e  Developing clear progression pathways into occupations available in the Swansea City
region.

There may also be potential in major regional employers e.g. health care providers, education
establishments, housing associations, collaborating in their workforce planning to create training
and recruitment opportunities in growth hub areas.

4. Community regeneration
Many of the proposals for community regeneration support local economic development and
might be better regarded as such. There is additional potential for community regeneration to
support the infrastructure of a caring and supportive society, including thriving community
organisations of all kinds and well-used community spaces (including parks and playing fields,

not just indoor facilities).

Small-scale ‘community chest’ type funding can stimulate local organisations, along with support
for good governance.

5. Oversight and Monitoring
This is vital and needs to be coupled with scope to adapt and respond to feedback when things

are working (or not), capacity to develop and seize new opportunities (perhaps with seedcorn
funding) and maintain leadership.

Victoria Winckler, Bevan Foundation 7 September 2018

Tudalen31



ANNEX CONNECTIVITY OF LSOAs IN WALES

Source: Overcoming deprivation and disconnection in UK cities, by Alasdair Rae, Ruth Hamilton, Rich
Crisp and Ryan Powell.

Blaenau Gwent- I
Rhondda Cynon Taf- I

Merthyr Tydfil- [N

Neath Port Talbot- IV

Newport- 1IN

Caerphilly - IR

Cardiff- NN

Torfaen- VI

. Connected Core

Swansea- Il -
Bridgend - [l - Disconnected Core
Denbighshire - l-l . Connected Suburb
Isle of Anglesey - — .
The Vale of Glamorgan - Il .~ Disconnected Suburb
Wrgxham - HI . Primary Employment Zone
F”nt‘;?,‘{‘r’é’ i [ ] Unclassified

Carmarthenshire- M
Pembrokeshire-
Gwynedd- |
Powys- I
Ceredigion- |
Monmouthshire - '

0.00 0.25 0.50 0.75 1.00
Proportion of Local Authority LSOAs in most deprived 20%

Tudalen32



Building Economic Resilience in the south Wales Valleys

Funding Agreement

Background

1.

The Bevan Foundation is delivering a project entitled ‘Building Economic Resilience in the
Valleys’. It runs from 1% January 2019 to 31* May 2021.

2. The aim of the project is to ‘support the implementation of a new approach to economic
resilience in the valleys’, focusing on:
a. How procurement can build resilience
b. How social businesses can increase resilience
c. Using community assets to build resilience
d. The scope for new financial instruments to build resilience.
3. The project outputs will include:
a. Analysis of current and future prospects for resilience
b. A series of practical tools including seminars, workshops, guides and toolkits to
increase resilience
c. Afinal report with detailed proposals for further action.
4. A small advisory group of experts and some funders will assist the delivery of the project.
Funding

5. The total cost of delivering the project is £140,260 over 29 months. A contribution of
£70,130 has been secured from the Friends Provident Foundation, with additional
contributions from a range of local and regional organisations.

6. The signatories to this agreement agree to contribute a total of £.............. This sum will be
payable in ........ instalments as follows:

a. £....o0n....... ;
b. £....0N....... ;
c. f......0n.......

7. The contribution is voluntary, made at the request of the Bevan Foundation, and does not
involve a supply of services to funders. As such, contributions are outside the scope of VAT
and therefore no VAT is included in the contribution.

8. If the total amount of funding secured is different to the estimated costs, the project will be
enhanced or scaled-down accordingly. In the unlikely event of insufficient funding being
secured to enable the project to go ahead, contributions will be repaid.

9. The Bevan Foundation will only use your contribution for the purposes of the project. In the

event of the cost of delivering the project being higher than expected, there is no obligation
on funders to provide additional funding. In the event of the costs being lower than
expected, the Bevan Foundation will offer either to undertake additional activities related

Tudalen33



to the project or to refund contributors pro-rata to their total payments.

10. The Bevan Foundation will provide funders with short progress reports outlining the

activities undertaken, outputs and impacts achieved, on a quarterly basis.

Acknowledgements

11. The Bevan Foundation will acknowledge your support in any published documents that refer

to the project, including job advertisements, accounts and public annual reports, and in
written or spoken public presentations about the project, unless you ask us not to.

12. In our management of all personal information we will meet the requirements of the Data

Protection Act 2018. We will tell you immediately if any of our key contacts change.

Compliance

13. The Bevan Foundation will use its best endeavours to deliver the project as planned. The

Bevan Foundation will notify you if for any reason it is unable to deliver the project. It will
also notify you if there is a significant change of purpose or status of the Bevan Foundation
during the project, including ceasing to operate, or in key personnel. In the event of the
project ending prematurely your contribution will be refunded pro-rata.

14. The Bevan Foundation will comply with all laws regulating the way it operates, the work it

undertakes, the staff it employs and the goods it buys. It will maintain adequate insurance
at all times and if asked, will supply copies of confirmation of insurance cover. This includes
employee and public liability insurance.

Position

................................................... for the Bevan Foundation

Position

Tudalen34



Eitem yr Agenda4

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Cabinet Board
17 December 2018
Report of the Director of Finance & Corporate Services
H. Jenkins
Matter for: Decision

Wards Affected: All Wards

Third Sector Grant Funding — Award of Grants 2019/20

Purpose of Report

1. For Members to note the monitoring arrangements for the current
3 year grant recipients as listed in Appendix 1 and to seek
Members approval on the award of grants to Third Sector
organisations for 2019/20.

Background

2. Grants awarded under the Scheme have been for 12 month
periods or 3 year periods. The grants which have been provided
for 3 years (to partners the Council has identified as Strategic
Partners) were due to expire at the end of this financial year
(2018/19).

3. In light of the above funding coming to an end the Council took the
opportunity to review the Scheme this year to make sure it
continues to be aligned with the Council’s priorities as expressed in
the Corporate Plan 2018-2022. This is also in line with Principle
17 — Monitoring the Scheme.

4. Following a 12 week consultation period on the proposed changes
to the Scheme, Cabinet approved the revised Scheme on the 31°
October 2018. Members also agreed to support the principle of
allocating a higher proportion of the funds available to support the
sustainability of strategic partners, with actual details confirmed
upon receipt of applications.

Tudalen35



Executive Summary

5. This report presents the outcomes of the monitoring arrangements
for current year grant recipients.

6. Outcome of the assessments undertaken for the 36 applications
received this year (including the continuation of funding for the
eight identified Strategic Partners).

7. The applications were assessed by the Third Sector Grants Group,
whose membership is made up of Directorate representatives
already involved in the grant funding process and are responsible
for the administration of the Scheme.

Monitoring Arrangements

8. Strategic partner organisations were offered grants for a 3 year
period commencing 1% April 2016 provided they continued to
deliver quality services in line with the grant agreement. The eight
partner organisations are listed in Appendix 1 and are required to
complete a 6 monthly return by end of October 2018 and end of
April 2019. The Group have monitored the October returns and
are satisfied with performance to date and recommend the
recipients continue to receive their funding for year 3 i.e. to the end
of March 2019.

9. All other 2018/19 grant recipients (1 year) are required to submit
evidence of outcomes and performance achieved by end of
January 2019.

Assessment of Grant Applications for 2019/20

10. The Group used the relevant assessment criteria, to ensure
consistency and equity in the assessment of the applications
received.

11.In light of the revised Scheme those organisations bidding for core
funding are also expected to demonstrate their commitment to
helping the Council implement its Corporate Plan in the following
eight areas:

a. Promote the take up of the Council’s on-line services through
the Switch brand and help people to access those on-line
services (digital assist support);

b. Encourage participation in Council and local community-run
events to support well-being;

Tudalen36



12.

c. Leverage in additional funding;

d. Promote the Council’s Community Directory (Dewis) so that
there is a good understanding of all the services that are
available within the local area and how to access them;

e. Encourage the identification and development of local early
intervention and prevention services and facilitate access to
those services;

f. Support, inform and promote the Council’s priorities;

g. Contribute to engagement and communications campaigns to
improve understanding within communities of the Council’s
priorities and services;

h. Where appropriate, provide a physical space that can facilitate
co-location of workers from across the public service to provide
more integrated services that respond to the needs of local
people and communities.

Those applications that are recommended for approval in
appendices 1 and 2 have satisfied some or all of the criteria
contained within Principle 1 of the revised Scheme and have also
demonstrated their commitment to a number of the eight areas
listed above (a to h).

e Appendix 1 lists the eight identified Strategic Partners
approved for 3 year funding.

e Appendix 2 contains a table listing all other applications
approved for either 1 year or 2 year funding.

e Appendix 3 contains those applications not approved for
funding.

Financial Appraisal

13.

14.

One of the principles of the Third Sector Grant Funding Scheme is
that the amounts of funds available will vary in line with the Local
Government Settlement. The Welsh Government’s Provisional
Local Government Settlement for 2019/20 was published on 9"
October 2018 which shows that this Council will receive a slight
increase of 0.2%.

Members should note as part of the Council’s public consultation
on the 2019/20 Budget that there is a proposal to provide an

Tudalen37



additional £100,000 to the Third sector Grant Funding Scheme.
Whilst the budget consultation is currently ongoing this report

seeks confirmation from Cabinet that the £100,000 is added to the
current year’s budget thus making a total budget provision of
£513,630 for next year. Of this amount it is proposed that £14,000
is retained as one off grants for Community Safety (retained at
£11,350) and Miscellaneous (reduced from £3,650 to £2,650) grant
applications. The proposed amount payable to each partner in

2019/20 is set out in Appendix 1.

Table 1

Budget 2019/20
Base Year Budget including one off grants £413,630
Additional Budget Allocation for 2019/20 £100,000
Total available 2019/20 plus any amount carried forward £513,630

from 2018/19

The following table illustrates the funds available together with the

proposed distribution:

Table 2

Budget Summary 2018/19 2019/20
Total available £ 413,630 £ 413,630
Additional Provision for 2019/20 £ 100,000
Add amount carried forward £ 17,295 £ 7,169
Less approved previous year -£ 423,756 -
Amount Available Dec £ 7,169 £ 520,799
Total recommended for approval:

Appendix 1 — for Strategic Partners N/A £ 333,695
Appendix 2 — New Applications N/A £ 170,164
One off grants — Community Safety and N/A £ 14.000
Miscellaneous

Sub total £ - £ 517,859
Projected Amount carried forward £ 7,169 N/A
Balance remaining N/A £ 2,940

Tudalen38




All grants payable are subject to successful delivery of outcomes as
set out in the application forms / final grant offer letters and agreed
by the Council with each applicant.

Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)

15. The Equality Act 2010 requires public bodies to “pay due regard to
the need to:

e Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other
conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act;

e Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a
relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share
it; and

e Foster good relations between persons who share relevant
protected characteristics and persons who do not share it.”

16. An Equality Impact Assessment was completed as part of the initial
development of the Grant Scheme in 2016 and a further Integrated
Impact Assessment was completed as part of the proposed
changes to the Scheme in 2018. All applications have been
considered in alignment with the revised Scheme and therefore no
further Equality Impact Assessment is required.

Workforce Impact
17. There is no workforce impact.

Legal Impact

18. All successful grant recipients will be required to sign a Grant
Agreement.

Risk Management

19. The successful grant recipients will assist the Council to provide
important services within the County Borough or specific areas.

Recommendations

20. It is recommended that Members:

21. Note the monitoring arrangements for the current grant recipients.

Tudalen39



22. Confirm that the 2019/20 Budget for Third Sector Grants increases
by £100,000 to £513,630.

23. Approve the award of Grants to the Third Sector organisations as
set out in Appendices 1 and 2 of this report.

24. Confirm that grants not be awarded for the applications set out in
Appendix 3 of this report.

Reason for Proposed Decision

25. To approve grants to third sector organisations in line with the
Council’'s Scheme.

Implementation of Decision

26. The decision is proposed for immediate implementation in order to
notify all applicants of the outcome before the 31% December 2018
as specified in the Scheme.

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Grant proposed to Third Sector Strategic Partners for 3
years

Appendix 2 — Third Sector Applications 2019/20 — Applications
recommended for approval

Appendix 3 - Third Sector Applications 2019/20 - Applications not
recommended for approval

List of Background Papers
e The Neath Port Talbot Third Sector Grant Funding Scheme.

Officer Contact

Hywel Jenkins, Director of Finance & Corporate Services. Tel: 01639
763251 or email: h.jenkins@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen40


mailto:h.jenkins@npt.gov.uk

T+U

[alal|
= =

St

Appendix 1

Grant proposed to Third Sector Strategic Partners for 3 years

Organisation

Grant
Awarded
2018/19

Amount
Applied
2019/20

Grant

Awarded

2019/20

Overview of outcomes to be delivered:

. Canolfan Maerdy

£17,766

£26,000

£26,000

Ensuring children, families and the local
communities in the Amman Valley have
access to, or can get involved in developing
services that promote wellbeing and
opportunities to improve their quality of life.

|2 4l

N

. Citizens Advice Bureau

£78,624

£89,238

£80,000

Offer advice that is free and independent.
Demand for advice comes from people in
poverty, through lack of money, debt or low
paid work, inability to afford quality products
and services. In addition the CAB has been
successful in seeking additional funding from
the DWP for work associated with Universal
Credit from April 2019.

. DANSA Transport

£31,394

£38,809

£32,000

The provision of affordable and accessible
transport.

DOVE Workshops

£33,601

£44,282

£35,000

The advancement of education, training and
retraining of people in the Neath, Dulais and
Swansea Valleys.

Glynneath Training Centre

£41,652

£45,450

£42,000

The advancement of education, training and
retraining of people in the Glynneath Area.




ajepn

7+H|

Organisation Grant Amount Grant Overview of outcomes to be delivered:
Awarded | Applied |Awarded
2018/19 2019/20 | 2019/20
To support, promote and develop the
6. NPT CVS - Core Funding £43,262 £43.695 £43.695 participa’gion of voluntary org_anisati_ons,
Contribution community groups and individuals in the
voluntary sector in Neath Port Talbot.
To improve Town Centre access through the
provision of electric scooters and wheelchairs
7. NPT Shop Mobility £35,328 £45,519 £45,000 | to disabled people and mobility impaired
people in Neath and Port Talbot town
. centres.
. The advancement of education, training and
8. Ystalyfera Development Trust £27,420 £33,792 £30,000 | retraining of people in the Ystalyfera and
] Godre’r Graig areas.
?  Total £296,527 | £366,785 |£333,695




Appendix 2

Third Sector Applications 2019/20 — Applications recommended for approval

(* table also shows current 1 year recipients)

Western Bay

Organisation Type of | *Current one Amount Amount of Overview of outcomes to be
service year grant applied for grant delivered
provided awarded 2019/20 proposed
2018/19
1 Age Connects Support *£20,000 £39, 249.55 £10,000 To continue to deliver the EngAGE
Neath Port project, which will ensure those
Talbot (Age experiencing the highest levels of
Concern) disadvantage, isolation, loneliness
El and deprivation due to closure of
a3 facilities, service cuts and digital
% exclusion will have accessible
3 services
2. Care and Repair | Support *£4, 980 £7,500 £4,980 To support the Agency’s core

casework service which provides a
casework service to older people to
facilitate independent living and to
help older people stay at home, for
as long as they choose in homes
that are adequately maintained,
warm, safe and secure.




Community Hall

Organisation Type of | *Current one Amount Amount of Overview of outcomes to be
service year grant applied for grant delivered
provided awarded 2019/20 proposed
2018/19
3. Cruse Support *£4,980 £5,000 £2,500 Bereavement support service to the
Bereavement residents of Neath Port Talbot with
Care a special emphasis on carers. By
(Morgannwg) accessing the support service
people feel supported through their
bereavement.
4.Neuadd Centre *£15,000 £23,500 £12,500 To contribute towards meeting part
Ej Cwmllynfell Hall (amount of the salary and on costs of a
@l reducing year | fulltime hall manager. This post is
% on year as to enable the effective running of
2 organisation | the hall and provision of a wide
K becomes self- | range of social, recreational
funding) activities for local people of all
ages.
5. NPT CVS Support N/A £33,332 £33,000 To support the appointment of a
(OPC) development officer at NPT CVS to
work with the Older Persons’
Council for Neath Port Talbot.
Likely 2 year commitment to
2020/21
6. Gwynfi Miners Support *£4,980 £12,000 £4,980 Will provide a meeting place for

groups to meet, classes and
activities for people to remain active
and work with other agencies to
meet the needs of the community




Club

Organisation Type of | *Current one Amount Amount of Overview of outcomes to be
service year grant applied for grant delivered
provided awarded 2019/20 proposed
2018/19
which will help to reduce the
demand on public services.

7. Melincryddan Resource *£10,000 £40,000 £24,000 Will support the core running costs
Community Centre of the organisation and expand the
Conference - scope of the Get NPT On-line by
MCC maintaining the project volunteer

coordinator working hours.
__|8. Me, Myself and Support *£9,211 £6,000 £5,000 To support the community hub in
g I the Briton Ferry area.

9. NPT Black Support N/A £28,254 £28,254 To support core running costs and
3  Minority Ethnic employ member of staff to lever in
i: Community further funding.

Association
10. Port Talbot Support *£900 £900 £500 To provide social contact for people
Stoke Club that have suffered from a stroke
who would otherwise be isolated /
meetings.
11. NPT Stroke Support N/A £1460 £500 To provide stroke survivors and

their families with support,
signposting and information on
stroke and other services they can
utilise to improve their living
conditions and wellbeing.




Organisation

Type of
service
provided

*Current one
year grant
awarded
2018/19

Amount
applied for
2019/20

Amount of
grant
proposed

Overview of outcomes to be
delivered

alal|
i =

Sfe

-

12.

Families Need
Fathers Both
Parents Matter

(FNF-BPM
Cymru)

Support

N/A

£6,500

£3,000

To assist non-resident parents to
retain meaningful involvement in
their children’s lives post-separation
in pursuit of the children’s best
interests; to provide emotional
support to non-resident parents
(and grandparents); to provide
personal one-on-one emotional
support to clients most in need of it
and specialist service provider to
male victims of domestic abuse.

Otz

»13.

NPT Carers
Service Ltd

Support

N/A

£43,739

£25,000

Carers will have access to a range
of services provided by the Carers
Service and partner organisations
that will give a carers a break from
caring and reduce isolation and
stress. Main activities will include:
a free sitting service; emotional and
wellbeing workshops; counselling
sessions and a replacement care
service for unmet needs from the
sitting service.

14. NPT

Community
Transport

Support

N/A

£38,000

£15,000

To focus recruiting new volunteer
drivers and enabling marketing
schemes that already operate to




Organisation Type of | *Current one Amount Amount of Overview of outcomes to be

service year grant applied for grant delivered
provided awarded 2019/20 proposed
2018/19

communities across Neath Port
Talbot - so that we can continue to
provide transport services to elderly
and disabled people to engage in
social activities.

DAl
=

15. Y Lolfa Resource N/A £950 £950 To continue to provide a volunteer
Community Centre run community library hub serving
Library communities of Cwmgors, GCG,

Tairgwaith and Lower Brynamman
wards, which includes online
services provided for education and
job search.

Total *£70,051 £247,135 £170,164




Appendix 3

Third Sector New Applications 2019/20 - Applications not recommended for approval:

Organisation Amount Applied Activity
For 2019/20
Ystalyfera Development Trust £11,981 To update current computers and to purchase tablets
to deliver additional IT classes.
Bulldogs £38,021 To fund a Chief Executive role, to drive the

organisation and to generate/lever significant external
funding to ensure the 2020 vision becomes a reality.

w

[ala]
PH

e

Coed Darcy FC £874 To cover the cost of hiring the facilities at Bae Baglan
until the clocks revert and we can utilise unlit facilities.

O+

4. Glyncorrwg Ponds £2,057 To continue to employ a caretaker who also has

J Application 1 cleaning duties.
Glyncorrwg Ponds £4,779 To employ a worker to renew hand rails and steps on
Application 2 woodland walks in ponds park.
Margam Youth Centre £3,790 To offset costs to maintain the pitches, the general

running costs of utility bills gas, electric and water,
caretaker fee’s /insurance and ground rent fee’s to
NPTCBC.

Noddfa CC £28,000 To recruit a Centre manager and making the
community facility sustainable.

Old Mill Foundation £49,500 To continue to run outreach services in the Port Talbot
area, covering salary for the outreach coordinator, rent
for space to deliver therapies in Afan Community




Organisation

Amount Applied
For 2019/20

Activity

Centre for cancer patients.

Pontardawe Heritage Centre

£4,993

To pay the annual rent, building, contents and liability
Insurance and energy bills for one year to help kick
start and develop a self-sustaining Heritage and
Visitor Centre in Pontardawe.

10.

Relate NPT

£27,949

To develop and roll out a support service with newly or
recently diagnosed long term health conditions,
terminal illnesses and life changing health events
across NPT.

Resolven Building Blocks

£24,680

To strengthen current well established to beneficiaries;
children and families.

nl

61U

Riverside / Pontardawe Arena

£32,400

To provide more services to:

e over 16 yr. olds - cognitively disabled, ex-
offenders, long term unemployed or otherwise
disabled or disadvantaged,;

e disengaged and disadvantaged young people in
secondary schools from yrs. 7 to 11;

e children in Primary Schools labelled disengaged
from an early age

by using contact with the natural environment.

13.

Your Voice Advocacy

£29,927

To allow us to: employ a Peer Advocate for 21 hours a
week; employ a volunteer coordinator for 14 hours a
week; consolidate our pop-in centre work; establish a
resource directory (with dedicated administrator) - in
leaflet form available via our website; support existing
groups - working with learning disabled adults who are




Organisation

Amount Applied
For 2019/20

Activity

experiencing problems that threaten their continuation;
offer individual surgery on issues such as budgeting,
benefits; and provide opportunities for social
interaction though social groups.

Total

£258,951

ogusjepnL




	Agenda
	3 Ymateb y Cabinet i'r grwp treth gyngor a gorffen ar y Cymoedd
	2valleysappendix1
	LetterValleys
	4appendix3
	5Draftagreement

	4 Arian grant y trydydd sector-dyfarnu grantiau 2019/20

